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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Date Issued:   

  

February 13, 2024 

Bid Title:  

  

RFQ#2024-022224(MR) Geotechnical Testing and Construction 

Inspection Services for West Ridge HS Access Driveway 
 

Re:  Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 

This addendum is issued to answer questions submitted as of 01.13.24 for  

RFQ#2024-022224(MR) Geotechnical Testing and Construction Inspection Services for 

West Ridge HS Access Driveway and shall be considered as part of the contract.  

 
  

1. Question – Do we need to supply any unit rates or pricing with the qualifications?  

 

Answer: Lump Sum price information needs to be ready to submit upon request 

from the Purchasing Department.    

 

2. Question – It is a request for qualifications and some scope is detailed, if pricing is 

needed do we need to do lump sum or unit rates? 

 

Answer: Lump Sum.  

 

3. Question – How is this project to be funded? 

 

Answer: Local funds, Sullivan County School Department.   

 

4. Question – Are TDOT certifications and inspection standards required for this 

project? 

 

Answer: TDOT Specifications will be used for the Bid Specifications on the West 

Ridge Access Driveway.   
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5. Question – Has the contract been awarded, if so who is the contractor?  

 

Answer:   No, the bid for construction of the Access Driveway has not been 

submitted.  

 

6. Question – Do the forms, financial statements, or cover page count towards the 25-

page limit?  

 

Answer:   No, the Financial Statements does not count toward the 25-page limit for 

the proposal.  

 

 

   

End of Addendum No. 1 


